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- ~ Jack B, Weinstein
Senior Unjted States District Judge
Eastern Distries of New York
225 ngman "Plaza East
Brooklyn, Ny, 11207

. . ’ Tel; (718) 613-2520
Fax: (718) 613-2527 .-

TO:  Sean Fahey, Pepper Hamilton LLP ~215-689-4642
John McKay ~ 907-272-564¢
Ted Chabasinskj - ~ 541-345-3737
Alan Milstein . . ~ 856-488-4744
Alex Reinert, Koob & Magoolaghan ~ 212-349-4658
Peter Woodin, JAMS ~ 212-972.0051
Ken-Feinberg, The Feinberg Group, LLP =~ 2(2-962-9290
Melvyn Weiss, Milberg Weiss ~212-868-1229

DATE: January 5, 2006 # OF PAGES WITH COVER: 4

RE: In re Zyprexa Products Liability Litigation, 04-MD.01596,
If you have any questions, please call Zainab Ahmad, Law Clerk, at 718-613-2523,
* Plense distribute to parties not included on the disiribution list.
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT S
EASTERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK -

ORDER
Inre: ZYPREXA
PRODUCTS LIABILITY LITIGATION 04-MDL-1596

X
JACK B. WEINSTEIN, United States District Judge:

A letter has been received on behalf of Judi Chamberlin and MindFreedom International, . | \\
dated January 4, 2007, requesting reargument on the extension and modification of the December
29, 2006 temporary mandatory injunction. The motion for reargument will be heard at 2:00 p.m,
E.S.T. on January 8, 2007. Parties who wish to participate by telephone may do so by prior

arrangement with case manager June Lowe, who can be reached at (718) 613-2325.

ORDERED. o

on. Jack B. Weinstein

Date: January 5, 2007 1
Brooklyn, N.Y,
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MindFreedom International
454 Willamette, Suite 216; PD Box 11284
Eugene, OR 57440-3464 USA

Ph: (S41) 345-5106 Fax: (541} 345-3737
Emal; office@mindfreedom.omg

4 January 2007

From: Ted Chabasinski

Attommey for Judi Chamberlin and MindFresdom International
2923 Florernce Street, Suite 301

Berkelay, California 84705

California State Bar #132871

phone: (810) 703-6372 or (510) 843-6372

e-mail: tedchabasinski@gmail. com

To: Honorable Jack Weinstein, Senior Judge RN
United States District Court ;
Eastern District of New York . “n
225 Cadman Plaza Fast S S e
Brooklyn, New York 11201 S
fax: (718) 613-2627

Re: Injunction issued 12/29/06 ragarding Zyprexa documents

Dear Judge Weinsteain:

s
B &

As you know, | appeared by telephone at yesterday's hearing regarding the Zyprexa -
documents that are under protective order, representing MindFreedom International apd
Judi Chamberlin. You indicated you would extend the TRO currentty in effect until
January 18, in order to give me sufficient time to present aguments.

At no time was there any discussion of changing the terms of the injunction. Nor did you
indicate in any way that you intended to change the terms of the injunction.

This morning | received a fax of the continuing TRO. It has added provisions which in
my view are a serious violation of my clients' First Amendment rights. One could reaq
these provisions to forbil even the discussion of the issue of the suppressed ~ _
documents, Please refer to the last sentence of the first page of the new extended TRO. !

Due process would require that there should have been notice and an opportunity to be :
heard about this. I object to any ex parte communication the Lilly lawyers may have had c
with you. This s not a change that should have been granted ex parte. :

www.MindFreedom.org |
Win Human Rights in Mental Health - '
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To Hon. Jack Weinstein = From Tad ChabasinskifF! « 7/4/07 - Page 2

As you know, my posilion ‘is that the documents under protective order are not trade
secrets, but criminal evidence, since they show nothing but the attempts of the
defendants to hide the lethal, toxic effects of Zyprexa.

| think that any order that in essence prohibits the full discussion of this issue is a great
disservice to the public interest.

You have baen presiding for some time over a huge consolidated lawsdit about the
effects of Zyprexa.. By this time, { am sure you have heard encrmous amountz of
evidence about the culpability of Eli Lilly and the injurles and deaths caused by their
deliberate suppression of information about the toxicity of this drug, For the courts to
protect behavior like this is a great injustice,

Just a8 Mr, Gottstein is facing now, my dlients, if they were to violate the terms of this
order, which | consider unconsfitutional, would be looking at the possibility of being
jailed for contenpt of court.

| ask you to consider this: Whistlebiowers circulate documents which show
incontrovertibly that the exscutives of a corporation have, with careful deliberation,
engaged in a course of action that they know will lead, and does lead, to the death and
injury of thousands of people, that is, they have commitied heinous crimes.

The whistleblowers are sent to jail for viotating an order which protects the criminals.

The criminals go completely unpunished, with the protection of the courts, and are
allowed fo continue to profit from their wrongdaing.

What kind of legal system is it that can produce such an outcome? How can such an
outcome be defended by anyone who cares about the courts being a vehicle for social
justice?

| urge you to reconsider your order forbidding MindFreedom from exercising its First
Amendment rights,

Sincerely, o

T ed Chatbasinat peaded Outa

Ted Chabasinski
Attomey for Judi Chamberlin and MindFreedom Intemational
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